
REFERENCE LIST 
 
 
University of California 
Institute of Governmental Studies 
California Local Government Information Web Site: 
http://www.igs.berkeley.edu 
109 Moses Hall #2370 
Berkeley, 94720-2370 
(510) 642-1472 
 
Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) 
http://www.acwa.com 
910 K. Street, Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA 95814-3512 
(916) 441-4545 
 
California Special Districts Association (CSDA) 
http://www.csda.net 
1112 I Street, Suite 200 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 442-7887  Fax: (916) 442-7889 
 
California Governor’s Office of Planning and Research 
Local Agency Formation Commissions (LAFCO) Directory: 
http://ceres.ca.gov/planning/bol/1999/lafco.html 
P.O. Box 3044 
Sacramento, CA 95812-3044 
(916) 445-0613 
 
California Association of LAFCOs 
http://www.calafco.org 
c/o San Joaquin LAFCO 
1860 East Hazelton Avenue 
Stockton, CA 95205 
(209) 468-3198  Fax: (209) 468-3199 
 
Association of California Healthcare Districts 
http://www.achd.org 
2969 Prospect Park Drive, Suite 260 
Rancho Cardova, CA 95670 
(916) 266-5200  Fax: (916) 266-5201 
 
California Association of Joint Powers Authorities  
http://www.cajpa.org 
P.O. Box 255431  



Sacramento, CA  95865-5431  
(916) 485-5875   Fax: (916) 487-7105  
 
California Association of Local Agency Formation Commissions 
http://www.calafco.org 
1215 K Street, Suite 1650,  
Sacramento, CA 95814  
916/442-6536 
 
California Association of Public Cemeteries 
http://capc.info 
 2640 Glenridge Road 
Escondido, CA 92027 
(888) 344-9858 
 
California Association of Recreation and Parks Districts 
http://www.carpd.org 
P.O. Box 22671,  
Sacramento, CA 95822.  
916-446-2098 | 800-773-7275 | Fax 916-446-6095 
 
California Association of Resource Conservation Districts 
http://www.carcd.org 
801 K Street, Suite 1415 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 457-7904 
 
California Association of Sanitation Agencies 
http://www.casaweb.org 
1215 K Street, Suite 2290  
Sacramento, CA 95814  
(916) 446-0388   FAX: (916) 231-2141 
 
California State Association of Counties 
http://www.csac.counties.org 
1100 K Street, Ste. 101,  
Sacramento, CA 95814  
916-327-7500 
 
Fire Districts Association of California 
http://www.fdac.org 
1215 K Street, Suite 2290 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(800) 829-4309 
 
 



Institute for Local Government\ 
Ethics Law Resources 
http://www.ca-ilg.org 
770 L Street, Suite 1250 
Sacramento, CA 95814-3364 
(916) 658-8208, Fax:  (916) 444-7535 
 
League of California Cities 
http://www.cacities.org 
1400 K Street, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA 95814  
(916) 658-8200  Fax: (916) 658-8240  
 
Mosquito and Vector Control Association of California 
http://www.mvcac.org 
1215 K St # 2290 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 440-0826 
 
Little Hoover Commission 
http://www.lhc.ca.gov 
925 L Street, Suite 805  
Sacramento, CA  95814  
(916) 445-2125, Fax: (916) 322-7709  
 
California League of Women Voters 
www.ca.lwv.org 
1107 Ninth Street, Suite 300 
Sacramento, CA 95814-3608  
 (888) 870- 8683 or (916) 442-7215  Fax: (916) 442-7362 
 
Fair Political Practices Commission 
State of California 
Local Ethics Training Requirement – Assembly Bill 1234 
http://www.fppc.ca.gov 
428 J Street, Suite 620 
Sacramento, Ca 95814 
(866) 275-3772 
 
Office of the California Attorney General 
State of California, Department of Justice 
Ethics Training for State Officials 
Ethics Training for local Government Officials 
http://www.ag.ca.gov 
California Department of Justice  
Attn: Public Inquiry Unit 



P.O. Box 944255 Sacramento, CA 94244-2550  
 (916) 322-3360 or (Toll-free in California) (800) 952-5225 Fax: (916) 323-5341 
 
Local Government Commission 
http://www.lgc.org 
1303 J Street, Ste 250,  
Sacramento, CA 95814 
916-448-1198, Fax: 916-448-8246 fax 
 
California State Assembly 
http://www.assembly.ca.gov 
State Capitol 
P.O. Box 942849 
Sacramento, CA 
 
Legislative Analyst’s Office 
http://www.lao.ca.gov 
925 L Street 
Suite 1000 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 445-4656 
 
California State Senate 
http://www.senate.ca.gov 
 
Secretary of State’s Office 
http://www.sos.ca.gov 
1500 11th Street 
Sacramento, CA 94814 
(916) 653-6814 
 
State Controller’s Office 
http://www.sco.ca.gov 
P.O. Box 942850 
Sacramento, CA 94250-5872 
(916) 445-2636, Fax: (916) 322-4404 
 
Californians Aware 
http://calaware.org 
2218 Homewood Way 
Carmichael, CA 95608  
(916) 487-7000  Fax: (916) 487-7999 
 
California First Amendment Coalition 
www.cfac.org 



534 4th Street, Suite B 
San Rafael, CA 94901 
Ph: (415) 460-5060 
Fax: (415) 460-5155 
 
Josephson Institute of Ethics 
http://www.josephsoninstitute.org/ 
 
 
 
 
OTHER REFERENCE MATERIALS 
 
California Codes 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html 
 
California Legislation database 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/bilinfo.html 
 
United States Census 
http://www.census.gov 
 
Local Government Finance Almanac 
http://www.californiacityfinance.com 
 
California Constitution 
www.leginfo.ca.gov/const.html 
 
US Constitution 
www.archives.gov/exhibits/charters/constitution.html 
 
The Bill of Rights 
www.archives.gov/exhibits/charters/bill_of_rights.html 
 
About Special Districts 
http://www.guidetogov.org/ca/state/overview/districts.html 
 
 
 
 
 


